5 Histaric

) Lake Parf Y\ Minutes

Town of Lake Park, Florida
Final Public Hearing on the Budget
Wednesday, September 15, 2010, 7:00 p.m.
Town Commission Chamber, 535 Park Avenue

The Town Commission met for the purpose of a Public Hearing on Wednesday,
September 15, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. Present were Mayor Desca DuBois, Vice-Mayor
Patricia Osterman, Commissioners Kendall Rumsey, Steven Hockman, and Jeanine
Longtin, Town Manager Maria Davis, Town Attorney Thomas Baird, and Town Clerk
Vivian Lemley.

Mayor Desca DuBois led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Town Clerk Vivian Lemley performed the Roll Call.

Discussion ensued between the Commissioners, Town Manager Davis and Attorney
Baird on how to proceed with the Public Hearing and whether or not to add a Parking
Meter discussion item to the Agenda.

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS/APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Mayor DuBois stated that Staff Presentation was left off the agenda and wanted it to be
added in.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Longtin to approve the Agenda as
modified; Commissioner Hockman made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member
Commissioner
Longtin
Commissioner
Hockman
Commissioner
Rumsey
Vice-Mayor
Osterman
Mayor
DuBois X
Motion passed 5-0

E T R P

=

STAFF PRESENTATION:

Finance Director Anne Costello gave a brief overview of the Tentative Budget which was
previously proposed to the Commission. She began the previous PowerPoint
presentation titled “Town of Lake Park Brief Overview of Tentative Budgets Fiscal Year

Final Public Hearing on the Budget Meeting Minutes
September 15, 2010



2010-2011" (see Exhibit “A™). She reviewed and explained the slide titled “Statutory
(TRIM) Requirement™ (see page 2 of Exhibit “A™). She stated that the “Tentative
Millage™ or “Proposed Millage Rate™ which was also the current millage rate would be
8.5163 and there would be no increase. She stated that the “Rolled-Back Rate™ was
10.0123 mills and the “Tentative Millage™ was 14.9% below the rolled-back rate. She
explained and reviewed “Assessed Taxable Value™ (see page 4 of Exhibit “A™). She
stated that there has been a 17.5% decrease in taxable value. She showed and explained a
pie chart that displayed the “Breakdown of Revenue” (see page 5 of Exhibit “A”). She
explained and reviewed the “Analysis of Property Tax Revenue™ (see page 6 of Exhibit
“A”). She stated that “Total Proceeds™ for Fiscal Year 2011 would be $3.823,100 which
was $813,000 less in tax revenue. She explained that the revenue would not even cover
the cost of police and fire services and $741,205 must be used from other sources to
cover those costs. She reviewed “Property Tax vs. Cost of Police and Fire” (see page 7 of
Exhibit “A™). She gave an overview of the “General Fund Expenditures™ (sce page 8 of
Exhibit “A"). She stated that there was a total budget cut in “General Fund
Expenditures™ of $853, 210. She explained in “Expenditure Highlights™ (see page 9 of
Exhibit “A™) that there would be no COLA or Merit Increases, a total of five furlough
days scheduled, travel budgets climinated within departments, no capital outlay and the
unfunded mandate from Palm Beach County for the maintenance of the medians and
sidewalks on Congress Avenue and Old Dixie Highway which would be taken from
reserves. She explained and reviewed “Fiscal Year 2011 Proposed Eliminations™ (see
page 11 of Exhibit “A™). She explained that it was proposed to eliminate two positions
which were Grounds Maintenance Crew Leader in the Grounds Maintenance Division
and Administrative Assistant in the Community Development Department.

Town Manager Davis stated that direction was still needed on the Administrative
Assistant position in the Community Development Department.

Commissioner Rumsey asked if the position could be addressed after the presentation.
Town Manager Davis stated yes.

Finance Director Costello continued the presentation. She explained the “Tentative
Millage Rates™ (see page 19 of Exhibit “A™).  She stated that the “Operating Millage
(Tax) Rate would be 8.5163. She explained the “Debt Service Fund” (see page 20 of
Exhibit “A™) and stated that the “Debt Service Millage Rate” was 1.7000 and was up
from 1.4000. She stated that this was because property values have declined and one
dollar in tax generates less in tax revenue next year than it did the current year. She
reviewed the “Streets & Roads Fund”, “Marina Fund™, “Stormwater Utility Fund”, and
“*Sanitation Fund” (see pages 21 through 25 of Exhibit “A™).

Public Hearing Open
None

Public Comment Closed.

Town Manager Davis explained her proposal for the Administrative Position in the
Community Development Department. She stated that her proposal was change the

Final Public Hearing on the Budget Meeting Minutes
September 15, 2010



position to part-time hours in the Community Development Department and part-
time hours in Parking Enforcement.

Commissioner Rumsey asked if the pension plan would continue.
Town Manager Davis stated that the pension plan would continue for the employee.

Commissioner Rumsey asked for the titles of the position in the Community
Development Department,

Town Manager Davis stated that there was an Administrative Assistant, Planner, two
Code Enforcement Officers, two part-time Parking Enforcement Officers, and an
Administrative Assistant to the Director.

Commissioner Rumsey asked what other departments besides the Town Manager
have an Administrative Assistant to the Director.

Town Manager Davis stated that the Finance Department and the Public Works
Departments.

Finance Director Costello explained that there was an Assistant to the Director and
Public Works had and Administrative Assistant to the Director.

Mayor DuBois stated that she was looking for direction from the other
Commissioners as to what they want to do about the Administrative Assistant
position in the Community Development Department.

Vice-Mayor Osterman recommended that the position be reduced to part-time.

Commissioner Hockman stated that he had a couple of questions regarding the
budget. He stated that in looking over some of the numbers, there was a $42,000
mathematic mistake. He stated that the total revenue in the CRA Budget for
Expenditures and Employees Salaries, it states that it is $288,775 then further down
the Co-op’s salary was listed at $51,000. He stated that on the last sheet the total
including the Co-op totals $291,000.

Finance Director Costello stated that she would have to double check whether or not
there was an error.

Mayor DuBois asked what Commissioner Hockman's discussion about the budget
error had to do with the question regarding what to do about the Administrative
Assistant Position in the Community Development Department.

Commissioner Hockman stated that it looked like there was a $42,000 surplus in the
CRA Budget.

Vice-Mayor Osterman asked Commissioner Hockman if he addressed his issues with
the budget with Finance Director Costello prior to the meeting.

Final Public Hearing on the Budget Meeting Minutes
September 15, 2010



Commissioner Hockman stated that he did not because he was reviewing the budget
that day.

Vice-Mayor Osterman stated that she did not think it was acceptable for
Commissioner Hockman to bring up the error that night and ask Finance Director
Costello questions that she was not prepared to answer. She stated that it should’ve
been discussed prior.

Commissioner Rumsey stated that he disagreed with Vice-Mayor Osterman and
stated that it was the Commission’s obligation to review the budget every day until it
was passed. He stated that they did not have to pass the budget that night but had
until September 30, 2010 to approve the budget.

Town Manager Davis asked Mayor DuBois if they could recess for five minutes so
that Finance Director Costello could analyze the budget numbers and respond to
Commissioner Hockman’s questions.

Commissioner Hockman asked if the contract with the Palm Beach County Sheriff’s
Office and Fire Rescue called for the Town to pay for the gas for their vehicles.

Finance Director Costello explained they were accounting for the gas in accordance
with an audit recommendation. She stated that the Town bills them for the gas that
they use plus they add a surcharge for administrative fees. She stated that they
record their usages and expense because they get their gas from Public Works and
they record the revenue on the revenue side when the Town bills them.

Commissioner Rumsey asked if during the break the Community Development
Director pull the job descriptions for the Administrative Assistant and the
Administrative Assistant to the Director and their pay level.

Town Manager Davis stated that she would like for the Human Resources Director to
pull those job descriptions.

Mayor DuBois recessed the meeting at 7:22 p.m.
The meeting reconvened at 7:38 p.m.

Finance Director Costello stated that there was not a mistake in the CRA Budget.
She explained that the salaries and benefits for the Co-op were including in the
operating expenses line item. In total the numbers were correct. All monies were
accounted for correctly in the budget and there was no surplus. She stated that she
offered to sit with Commissioner Hockman individually after the meeting or
tomorrow to go over the mechanics of her spreadsheet with him so that he was
comfortable with it.

Commissioner Hockman stated that he agreed to sit with Finance Director Costello to

Final Public Hearing on the Budget Meeting Minutes
September 15, 2010



go over the spreadsheet.

Commissioner Rumsey thanked Human Director Bambi McKibbon-Tumer and
Town Manager Davis for pulling the two job descriptions.

Community Development Director Sullivan explained the two positions in the
Community Development and their job descriptions.

Commissioner Rumsey stated that upon looking at the job description for
Administrative Assistant, permitting was not mentioned. He read the description out
loud and stated that he did not see anything regarding permits.

Town Manager Davis explained that positions evolve and unfortunately many times
Administration doesn’t get around to changing a job description. She stated that she
believed that the position mentioned evolved into a permit clerk position and the job
description had not been updated to include all of the job duties.

Commissioner Rumsey asked if the responsibilities listed were no longer performed
by the Administrative Assistant and they just did permitting.

Community Development Director Sullivan explained that the Assistant handled
most or all of the responsibilities in the job description including permitting.

Commissioner Rumsey continued and asked Community Development Director if
the Assistant performed each particular job duty listed on the job description.

Community Development Director Sullivan answered accordingly.

Commissioner Longtin stated that she believed that they were delving too far into the
Town Manager’s territory and that the employees were hers and it’s not for them to
micromanage that aspect of things.

Commissioner Rumsey assured Commissioner Longtin that he was not looking to
micromanage anyone’s position. He was just asking questions about a position that
they were looking to eliminate and as a Commissioner he did have the right to look at
a job description.

PUBLIC HEARING(S):
RESOLUTION(S):
RESOLUTION NO. 38-09-10 - Millage Rate

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE
PARK, FLORIDA, ADOPTING A MILLAGE RATE FOR THE TOWN OF
LAKE PARK FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2010 AND
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2011; STATING THE ROLLED-BACK RATE FOR
THE TOWN OF LAKE PARK; STATING THE PERCENT BY WHICH THE
TOWN MILLAGE RATE EXCEEDS, IF ANY, THE ROLLED-BACK
MILLAGE RATE; AND LEVYING FOR AD VALOREM TAXES ON ALL
TAXABLE REAL AND TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY IN THE TOWN

Final Public Hearing on the Budget Meeting Minutes
September 15, 2010



OF LAKE PARK FOR FISCAL YEAR 2010/2011; PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Public Hearing Open
None
Public Comment Closed.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Longtin to approve Resolution No.
38-09-10; Vice-Mayor Osterman made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member
Commissioner
Longtin X
Commissioner
Hockman X
Commissioner
Rumsey X
Vice-Mayor
Osterman X
Mayor
DuBois X
Motion passed 4-1

RESOLUTION NO. 39-09-10 - Budget for Fiscal Year 2011

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE
PARK, FLORIDA, MAKING SEPARATE AND SEVERAL APPROPRIATIONS
FOR ITS NECESSARY OPERATING EXPENSES, THE EXPENSES OF THE
VARIOUS FUNDS AND DEPARTMENTS OF THE TOWN FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2010, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2011,
AND PROVIDING FOR THE EFFECTIVE DATE THEREOF.

Public Hearing Open
None
Public Comment Closed.

Vice-Mayor Osterman made a motion to adopt the budget as presented with the
elimination of the full-time Administrative position in the Community Development
Department and the creation of a part-time position in Community Development
and the filling of the vacant part-time position in Parking Enforcement.
Commissioner Longtin seconded the motion.

Commissioner Longtin asked how the motion would affect the budget.

Town Manager Davis explained that the part-time position in the Community
Development Department would have to be funded by Reserves.

Final Public Hearing on the Budget Meeting Minutes
September 15, 2010



Commissioner Longtin rescinded her motion.
The motion failed for lack of a second.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Longtin to adopt Resolution No. 39-
09-10 as is which included the elimination of the Administrative Position in the
Community Development Department; Vice-Mayor Osterman made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member
Commissioner
Longtin X
Commissioner
Hockman X
Commissioner
Rumsey X
Vice-Mayor
Osterman X
Mayor
DuBois X
Motion failed 3-2

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Rumsey to approve Resolution No.
39-09-10 with the modification of keeping the full-time Administrative Position in
the Community Development Department.

Mayor DuBois passed the gavel.
Mayor DuBois seconded the motion.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Aye Nay Other
Member
Commissioner
Longtin X
Commissioner
Hockman X
Commissioner
Rumsey X
Vice-Mayor
Osterman X
Mayor
DuBois X
Motion passed 3-2

Final Public Hearing on the Budget Meeting Minutes
September 15, 2010



COMMENTS BY COMMISSION, TOWN MANAGER, TOWN ATTORNEY

Commissioner Rumsey thanked Finance Director Costello, Town Manager Davis and
all department heads of the Town for their hard work on the budget. He stated that they
and every member of staff have done an excellent job in putting the best possible budget
together for the Town. He stated that there have been several comments that have come
back to him over his stance on the budget. He stated that when he was elected to the
position he made the comment that he would not be in support of any resident of the
Town being laid off from their job because if they laid off a resident from the Town they
would have to pick them up on the backside. He stated that he would not support a
budget that would lay off a Town resident. He stated that he heard comments that he felt
that some people were more important than other people. He stated that he has never said
that any employee is more important than anyone else. He explained how he has strongly
stood for the employees. He stated that he valued every employee in the Town and
wanted to make sure that they could keep every employee they possibly can.

Commissioner Longtin
None

Commissioner Hockman
None

Vice-Mayor Osterman
None

Mayor DuBois
None

Attorney Baird
None

Town Manager Davis
None

Final Public Hearing on the Budget Meeting Minutes
September 15, 2010



ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Commission and after a motion to
adjourn by Vice-Mayor Osterman and seconded by Commissioner Longtin, and by
unanimous vote, the meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m.

) QQ@,

yor Desca DuBois

Y/ 'A

De@ v Town Clerk, Jessica Sl‘k jrd CMC

OF Lag,

O
-
~

S
Fovgg!

“lorio?
Approved on this (ﬁ of (&Qj@ézﬁ/)/ , 2010

Final Public Hearing on the Budget Meeting Minutes
September 15, 2010



L 10Z - 010CZ JedA |edsid
sjabpng aAlBjUS | JO MBIAISAQ Jaug

AIdVd IV 40 NAO.L




('S4 1L(8)(2)590° 002 S) paseadtoul Bujaqg ase
S9NUBA8l Xe} WalojeA pe yaiym 1oj sasodind

olj10ads ay) pue ‘Aue jI 18bpnq ay) puny
0) Auessadau sjel 3oeq-ps||ol ay) JoAo abejjiw
ul 8sealoul abejuaotad ay) aq ||_YS pasSSnosIp
8Qq }Snw Jey)} anssi aAljuelsqns s} ay |

juowImMbay (AL Asoinierg



m_‘mnw._u._uw mwumgmcmm Cm__OU Xe) ®COV [l suQ =
alel
30eq-pa||oJ 8y} Mojaq %161 | SI 9be||Iw sAlejUS |

S|l €210°01 SI 8}kl )oeq-paj|joy =
sbe||iw JusaLINd WoJl) asealoul ON =

Awmm___E JuaJtino)

€91G'8

31Vd A9V TIIN d3S0Od0dd

HIOVTIIN HALLVINAL




anje/ s|gexe] ul asealoaq %G /|

(00Z'cl8 ) $ slejjoq xe] Jo SSO7
(G25'605°001)$ anjeA JO sso7
60€°C€YGCLY $  110Z 1edA |eosid
P€8°ZG0'€/G$  0L0TZ JesA |eosi

oNjJe A I[JEXE T, PIOSSISSY _




%G9'6 ‘ONUINDY
paJjeys alels

%YE € ‘WD
- Xe] Ajadouy

xmn.mm\

xe| Auadoud

%PE9¢E
‘@anusAay JaYyl0

N\

NUIAIY JO UMOPILII A




00l°€z8’‘c$

(S20‘L1.$)
006'G62$

G22'89¢C'v$
GOL'vEQ'LS

0Z1L'v€9°2$
£915°8

LLOZ Je9 [eos!y

GLZ'9¢9'V$

(569'€£99%)
009°L6¥$

0.£°8LLYVS
028'100'2$
055°9/2°Z$

0L0Z Je2A [BOSI

Spaado.d |ejo).

0} “ulwpy ‘Md
— S92IAIBS J18Y)J0

VdO
9ll4 g adljod
}S0) .0} |ejol

anosay all4 Ddd
#I8YS OSdd

INUIAY xe T L119dorg Jo sisAjeuy A




9ll{ ® 971|04 Jo1soDm saxe] ‘doidm

LLOC Ad 0L0CAd 6002 Ad 800Z A4 2002 A4 9002 A4

000°000°L
000°000°¢

000°000°¢

000°000°Y

- 000'000°S

000°000'9

QIT 28 IO JO 1507 *sa xe T Aadoig




(oLZ'ess)

(GLL'eEL)

(090°L)
(00S'v)

(00L'26€)
(0L6'8L1L)

(5Zs'g6l)

CEITENET TG

GhG°L.L88

G9L'LY.

Goe’/e€
000°G

G6L'66EY

0¥9°GOL°L

085°28Z'¢C

| 1LOZ A4

saymIpuadxi pun

GS.L'vel'6

08€°C.8

GZh'8ee
000°¢!

G6Z'96.L Y

0SS'vee’L

GoL'Lev'e

jejoL
|[eyjuswpedaq
-UON

9OINIBS 193
AepnQo [ende)

anosay all4
® JU8ys Ogd

sasuadxg
Bunesadp

sjyeusg
» saue|es

el
J [eIdU9n) _




SOAJ8SaJ WO} Dgd Wol) pajepuely papunjun =
AepnQ |eyded oN Ajjenuip =
sjuswpeda ul s}abpng |oAel | pajeulwi|g =
painpaydg sAeq ybnopng (G) aAi4
sosley IS\ ON =
V100 ON

SIYSIYSIH 23mirpuadxry _




JUB]SISSY DAljel]siulupy =
Juswpeda Juswdoara AJlUNWIWON O

JopeaT mal) adueuUSIUIB)\ SPUNOIL)
UOISIAI(Q @ouUeBuUalUIB|\ SPUNOIS) ©

suonjeulwl|g pasodo.id LLOZ Ad =

TpINURU0Y |




€cl0°0l S]EY %0eg-p9||0Yy

SN
)oeg-pa|joy 8yl Mojaq %161 JO asealos(

€91G'8 djey (xe]) abejjiy Buneisado

S31BY ISE[[IIA QANCIUD ]




0007 | 8ley 1= jualdin)
000.°L 91ey abe[|iN @o1A19S 199

00189/ $ 92IAIBS 198( lenuuy [ejo]
8L0c Ul jjo pled ©

059'88€ $ (000°000°'G$) puog ‘OO 8661
/102 ul jJjo pled ©

0St'6.€ $ (000°008°v'$) puog "O'© /661 =

AN HOIAYHS L9dd




‘abequeb pue Jsjem siano) "ow/Qgg o) 'ow/0z$
pasodoud aseaioul aa) A)nN ©

'W/0G7LZS 01 'W/0G 619 dley Jauey)

'W/0G'8CF 01 'Y/0G G2 djey |euoseag

'H/0G'61$ 01 4/0G LL$ d1ey |enuuy

layey) pue |euoseag
‘lenuuy Joj pesodold asesaioul a)ey abeyooq o

0S€LZZ LS Jobpng |ejo|

UNONd VNIIVIA




‘JeaA Jxau Jo} pasodoud

Sl @sealoul ou "YA/00°'8/. $ ‘Uuow Jad 0G99
(NS3) Hun J81BMUWLIOIS JudjeAINb] Jad sy O

000°€0S $ }Jobpng |ejo] =

AN ALTILLO SHLVAINYO,LS




pasodolid asealoul a)el oN D

0GL‘€ES‘L $ Jobpng |ejo] =
ANNA NOLLV.LINVS




SJUBWIWOD UOISSIWWO)

SIUSWIWIOT) JI[qNnJ




siaAedxe] ayj} 0} 3s09
000°0€L$

sJejjop xe} wouy Jeak Jad 0og‘zZeS
v 10Z Ilun adiAlesS jqeQq =

SIQIIIA JO UONIBUTWIH




000'v2$ JIo18Q BULIB =
000°6+$ oo pUN4 [BJBUSL) =

s}abpng 110Z A4 uo 3093

"JUOD — SIIIIN JO uoneurwiIi g




